Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 25 April 2024 17:33

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes
Importance: High

Dear Nikhil,
Kindly Approve to Rise PR.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 24 April 2024 15:20

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Color printer required for training purposes

Dear Nikhil
Kindly approve the below Model will rise PR in Safal
Epson Ecotank L8050 price approx 20,000/

Thanks & regards
Sadhasivam

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2024 3:41 PM
To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes

Okay
Please share the revised proposal

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes

Dear Nikhil,

The yield is just 50 pages a day as discussed with Sadhasivam, hence recommending to buy a HP (MFP 128nw price
approx:- below 20,000/- ) / Model Epson Ecotank L8050 price approx 20,000/-.

Regards,

Samrat

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 April 2024 16:32

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes

@Samrat NarvekarHow does it compare to our existing printers?
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes

Dear Nikhil,
Please Find the attached Colour Printer Proposal Kindly Suggest.

Thanks & regards
Sadhasivam
Assistant Manager IT



Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 March 2024 18:36

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Color printer required for training purposes

Explore for a better common printer or rental
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 4:51:33 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Color printer required for training purposes

Dear Nikhil,
Please Find the Below Trail Mail, Training Department Required Colour Printer Kindly Approve to Rise PR in
Safal.

Model Epson Ecotank L8050

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 March 2024 16:16

To: Shashikant A <shashikant.a@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Color printer required for training purposes

Ok

From: Shashikant A <shashikant.a@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:52 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Color printer required for training purposes

Dear Sir,



Request approval for procuring one colour printer required for training purposes. On an average, training dept takes
approx. 50-60 color prints per month and the current existing common color printer used by Marketing is not sufficing
the need.

The quality of print is also deteriorated due to wear and tear of the equipment as the equipment is over 2 years old. As
suggested by Sadhasivam, we can procure the Epson Eco tank L8050
Colour Printer.

https://amzn.in/d/gVzK992

Regards,
Shashikant A
TFS-Training Manager, Chennai



